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F1E [UREBRBEOFRICAIT-EPRMEE: Compact of Mayors DHEE
1-1 BAARLRILTREMRARSFHELHITTIER
[PEEEMFINODOIROTEEEIE LG4 2 CIVE RS |1 ZEE R0 BIEE LT U E
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[FNT72 85 N EEL L2 Tl BIBRL ~UIZETROONE IR SHH0 4172,
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1-2 GPCZRAWVWTEEMNR A A H EZHET T HEM

LA RE ORI 0 - IR =50 B0 A (Greenhouse Gas: GHG) HEH & 1 a1 L2
DOIFETHY, BIBEL L TOX R RKROOLND IR TETWET, ZOLH 7T =D
T, BIGEROIEENIE RN T HIREN R AEH EOR E FIEOBRBPEO LN TEELT,
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T HIREN R A BEOHEGH FIELBEL T, £ OHEF ~==2T7 V2 RBALELTZ,

GPC (Global Protocol for Community-Scale Greenhouse Gas Emission Inventories)®
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1-3 Compact of Mayors D} E
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EE Iy TR R LIZ KRB BORIZ T2 B IR KD E B2 2y b — 27 T, RO
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1-5 -2 ERAIEIA : Global Covenant of Mayors for Climate & Energy D% &

2016 4 6 A 22 A, KEZBREOMIIZIT 2 BB RO EEENR Ry N —7 Th D
Compact of Mayors (7 AU D BB E R .LEZR > TIEH)) & Covenant of Mayors (EU @
B iGN HLE72 > CTHEED) 28 Global Covenant of Mayors for Climate & Energy &L T A
SNAHTENFEERSI, 2017 4 3 A 22 HITIERUTH R LELT,

Compact of Mayors & Covenant of Mayors (ZZHIL TW5 HIGERAZ S HEDE, 3T 119
AE 7100 BIRHAELL E&720 | KA BT SR RO BIR R Ry N — 27 D353
L7cZEZ0ET,

Atk MRFOLLD BIBERNR TR X —{HE ECIEEDET AP EOHIEZZNT5
HABELER S TWET, 2HOLTND F, [EHEEHIZT 7 77 hAZ L H —R L7200 > OB HIRE L F
HAPEHERE H1ETHS GPC OEEMN, WoF ) EFo TIIKIEN PRI ET,

@ Global Covenant of Mayors for Climate & Energy @7V =71
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F2F BAKOBRENRIABHEEEFZOERNTOMIL:GPC OBE

2-1 GPC OIE
2-1-1 GPC &l

GPC % 2014 4 12 AIZ ICLEI — Local Governments for Sustainability, World
Resources Institute, C40 Cities Climate Leadership Group ® =3 O# I L > TEKS L
FL72, GHG HEHEDREICH Tz > TE, IEE &L PE R BN A2 /32 T4 BFVE) 2RI
FEHLET,

FERPHIIA TISEN LS THRAET L TOIHETT, HMSHEIX 6 >0vr&— (RIE
HE) & 28 SOY T v — FEESE) DOERSIVTWET, o, ZOFSEETRNCIR
BN AP B3 A SRR AT —7 (Scope) EVWVIMERLA T3, BHT 225K D5
NET, Aa—7 D& OV TUIBRLET,

GREENHOUSE
GAS PROTOCOL

Global Protocol for

Community-Scale Greenhouse
Gas Emission Inventories

An Accounting and Reporting Standard for Cities

C40 1ICLE]

2.1 GPC OFR#K
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# 2.1 12 GPC O sEARLE T,

& 2.1 GPC =

PERAE

2014 4 12 H

TR

ICLEI — Local Governments for Sustainability, WRI, C40 Cities

REIIE

FEA LTVE
(T B EXx Pk HAL)

(Activity data-AD X Emission Factor-EF)

D[EE—R/LF¥— (Stationary Energy)
@& (Transportation)
OFBEFEY) (Waste)
@ILETovAK O A (Industrial processes and product use-IPPU)
O, ME K DZ DM T HIF
(Agriculture, forestry, and other land use-AFOLU)
©F DAt A=—7" 3 (Other Scope3)

Aa—/

Aa—7 1 Aa—7 2 Aa—7 3
(FEARI L&)
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2-1-2 GPC Mt 95— &Y T 05— (EEEM -5 %)
GPC OEF ML 6 >Dvrx— (FEHM) & 28 SOV 7 w2 — (FESE) 1OHERRS
NET, U Nickrg =78 r8—D—Ea2 R RUET,

x 2.2 ©OR—EHTEII—D—E

52— (BEHM) Y725 — (REDH)

RAFEE
Residential buildings
ERAEZEH

Commercial and institutional buildings

and facilities
3 3 - R

Manufacturing industries and

construction

TR —FEE
Energy industries

[ 7 =R L — SRR PEZE
(Stationary Energy) Agriculture, forestry, and fishing

activities
Z DA DHEHR
Non-specified sources
R OB, NI IR, ook |2 S I
Fugitive emissions from mining,

processing, storage, and transportation of
coal
1 B ORIRIT AL AT Kb DT HY

Fugitive emissions from oil and natural

gas systems

EEUED

On-road
Railways
Gt i
(Transportation) Waterborne navigation
2
Aviation
527 SULTIEREN
Off-road
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BB PN CTIAE LT BT BEFE) DAL B

Solid waste generated in the city

BT B PN CTIAE LT B FE O A= W AL B

Biological waste generated in the city

(%Vii}) ARTBE RN TIAE LT BEIEY OREA LB HEX
Incinerated and burned waste generated
in the city
ATHBE RN CAR L7 K DAL L ik
Wastewater generated in the city
TH¥7akA
TETmvA K O Industrial processes
(Industrial processes and product use-IPPU) s e
Product use
T PE
Livestock
e MEKRZEOMO -1 H - HF]
(Agriculture, forestry, and other land Land

use-AFOLU)

R L EE ) D DR R R AT A
Aggregate sources and non-CO2 emission

sources on land

FDodAa—F 3
(Other Scope3)

FDi D AT—F 3

Other Scope3
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2-1-3 Ra—J (B E&H)

GPC 1ZBTHrARa—7 (FEH) &%, FAESRMICI > TREZ R AP &2 X505 51
BOZETT, Aa—T OEDEANIZE ST, EZTEDINTIRED R ANRTEAEL TNDD,
ZOBEALFEEZ WML T HZENTE | KRN RAIR SN R T A EOHIJ B O E S
FRFNR DN RIZIENVET, Aa—T DERLLL FITRLET,

%k 2.3 RO—TDEE

Aa—F R2a—FDEZ (FR30) Aa—7DER (BF
I GHG. emissions from sources located within EREIINIE ARG ‘
the city boundary PEH ST IRE R A A
GHG emissions occurring as a consequence of | N O AbkEE 521 F7=
Z=z1—7" 9 | the use of grid-supplied electricity, heat, R B KR IS

steam and/or cooling within the city boundary | A=z £ 1 R0 54 A

All other GHG emissions that occur outside | FECLIAAOIRNTEENIC

za—77 3 | the city boundary as a result of activities ELIRI LTI CHEH @)
taking places within the city boundary SNT-IREN RS A

HE:RREDORAICERL CHEHEND 21X, ZTOENNBEIBERNTERSINZ 5, BIGIK
STERESNZ DT TAT—T 2 IZHELET, kAN THPEHITAa—7 3
Wi ELET,

( Scope 1 —l — [ Scope 3 ]
-~ -0
"‘”Q L 1) s

Py B OBERM- K :
BE HERU

TohoiieHMm
A r ; ™) DO
(——l M L
Ssa Scope 2

'.‘ BERHORE : L %

TRNY— ERTRLF—R%

- 0 e (B B-REHR)
I:jntz — e - 8
RUM SR - : —
EMAOER " ' 3 ;' 1=,
S OER
5 J
\ =
— WERTIURE(A0—7123) — e For@diak(2za—71) — TH#ALF—HEMN(—72

2.2 GPCIZBLWTEAShTWARA—TORHEHDE
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GPC Ti%, 2T sF—-H7trs—
K s — BT I H Lo THRIE
Y77 Z— D SLEFRERLET,

(ZAT—" 1 05 3 MRESINTWH DI TIEZeL,
KGDAT—TINEIDES, LLFORIZETDOERS F—-

72k, BIRRICE S TTF — 2B O EAWEICRERZNRHHT2D, GPC TIEETO BRI
ICHEET —X2DAB%ERD S BASIC I/A/wﬁ&ﬁbé: FO R R B Z T TS B IRIR
EFICERESN TS BASICHL L DOHED —SDL LB OHEHIENHESN TV E
7T

PLFOFETHAIZEY S SSINTWD Y7274 —F BASIC L~LOREHIATHY, F
TBYHOSENTWEY T 77 —3 BASIC+ORERPA T, £/o, RATEVESSN WD
TR LI L DB THYOSEINTNWD YT v X — 13 F D U R A THY | BiE

I% Territorial Reporting &L C, HIRREEIN TRAELCIRE R APEHELZ R ETHFRIC

BITCROLHPHTHY , %13 Other Scope3d 127

SISO O T, HIRREES TRAELE

DRI ADI G, GPC THRINZRE EEZ KO TORWO R TOHH EZR ELET,

x 2.4 IR —YTEI3—DRERIXEMR

STATIONARY ENERGY BEEITRILEX—
Residential buildings R&ERE
1 Er.nis.sions fI:OIll fuel combustion ST 4 5 R D IR 0D RIS (= 45 HE L
(BASIC) | within the city boundary
5 Emissions from grid-supplied AHMERATHEAL (@HERAN
(Basic) | EnereY consumed within the city M) TR EEESN I RILF—DH
boundary ZIZHS58
3 | pmiesions om tansmission and | (i monst ) S UK ki hL:
istribution losses from . . = =
(BASIC+) | : : IRILF—DEEBRRITHESHE
grid-supplied energy consumption
Commercial and institutional
&
buildings and facilities REXE
1 Emaissions from fuel combustion o e L =
s . BT IR SR N D AR D PRBEIZ S BE
(BASIC) | within the city boundary
5 Emissions from grid-supplied AHMERATHEAL (@HERAN
(Basic) | EmereY consumed within the city Do) TR EEINIZIRILEX—DH
boundary BT SHH
3 | miesions om UAnSMSIOn and | (i Ronst ) S UK kSR
istribution losses from N . - =
(BASIC+) | . : IRILF—DXBE RIS SHEH
grid-supplied energy consumption
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Manufacturing industries and

construction
1 Er.ms.smns fI:OIn fuel combustion AT 185 5 R 0D BRSSO PR JEE [ 425
(BASIC) | within the city boundary
5 Emissions from grid-supplied HMERANTHEALZ (BHIERAS
(BASIC) | €RereY consumed within the city M) TR SN I RILE—DH
boundary BITESHE
;| Bmissions from transmission and | ggre g 3 i) 1ttt
(BASIC+) | . . . IRILF—DEBB RIS HE
grid-supplied energy consumption
Energy industries IRILE—REHE
. Emissions from energy used in HHMIERNOFEERMHNTHEALAR
(BAsIC) | POer plant auxiliary operations DRRBEIZHESHEE (REICH T A%
within the city boundary DERBEIZESHEH [EBRCO
Emissions from grid-supplied
2 energy consumei n pole)flce)r plant I B L0l TR L
(BASIC) | auxiliary operations within the city Fﬁiﬁ%lﬂ%#b) 0 U.JH#E%-C‘:*LT:
FILE—DHEEICESHEE
boundary
Emissions from transmission and
3 diStI‘Sii)Ztiin ;)osses from et Tl B AL U
. : .| RS IR ILF— DR R
(BASIC+) | grid-supplied energy consumption in By
power plant auxiliary operations
FEmissions from energy generation (%‘I&tﬁi‘ﬁﬁlﬂ%/\)?‘ IS Alieacty
1 supplied to the grid IWX—DEEICHIHH (REICHT S
BRF D ERBEIZ S HEE)
Agl.'lc.u.lture, forestry and fishing Bk
activities
1 Emissions from fuel combustion - e =
s . EBTHE R A D AR O BABEI 58
(BASIC) | within the city boundary
5 Emissions from grid-supplied AHEFRATHEAL (@WHERRAN
(BasiC) | ERereY consumed within the city Do) TR EEINIZIRILEX—DH
boundary B(THSBEH
3 | miesions om UAnSMSIOn and | i Ropst s S UK kSR
(BASIC+) IRILF—DEEBKIZHESIHE

grid-supplied energy consumption
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Non-specified sources

FFFrEHEH TR

1 E@1§s1ons fI:Ol’Il fuel combustion AT 15 5 R 0D BRS5 OD PR JEE [ 435
(BASIC) | within the city boundary
, Emissions from grid-supplied HMIERANTHEALZ (BHIERA
(BasiC) | CReTeY consumed within the city M) TR SN I RILE—DH
boundary BIZHSHEH
3 | miesions Tom UARSWSSION AN (i Revst D) S YR SR
istribution losses from . . = e
(BASICH) | O , THILF—OREIBK TS
grid-supplied energy consumption
Fugitiv? emissions from mining, RO T B 5= 5
processing, storage, and .
: B
transportation of coal
1 Efnis.sions fI:OIn fugitive emissions T 4 5 NGO R
(BASIC) | within the city boundary
Fugitive emissions from oil and B TRA RS R L AND DR
natural gas systems
1 Efnis.sions fI:OIn fugitive emissions T 4 5 NG D R
(BASIC) | within the city boundary

Aa—7 R FIER
TRANSPORTATION bt 1]
On-road transportation BHE®E

Emaissions from fuel combustion

1 . . MHERAZETIHIEHEDORHD
(BASIC) or?-r(?ad trarTsportatlon occurring T
within the city boundary
5 Emissions from grid-supplied HHERRNEETISEBENERAL
(BASIC) | CPersy consumed within the city = (%‘I‘ﬁ’lﬁ%lﬂ%?ﬁ‘%) NI S ey ok
boundary for on-road transportation | =R ILF—DEEIZHFSHEH
Emissions from portion of
transboundary journeys occurring | #HERNEETTIEHEDORED
3 outside the city boundary, and PRBEICAESHEHE R U (B ER A,
(BASIC+) | transmission and distribution losses | 5) 7 YRSz TRIILF—DEE

from grid-supplied energy

consumption

BXRICHSHH
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Railways

$E

Emaissions from fuel combustion for

1 . . . HHIZERRNZETT HEREDRH DA
(BASIC) ra.llvsfay tran.sportatlon occurrmng | = S HE
within the city boundary
5 Emissions from grid-supplied HHMIBERRNEETITSEEMNFEAL:
(BASIC) | CPersY consumed within the city (%I‘T'ﬁiﬁ\ﬁlﬁl%b\b) VANING3 Y (W
boundary for railways IRILF—DEEITHEIHEE
Emissions from portion of
transboundary journeys occurring | #HIERNEEIT T HEHEDRED R
3 outside the city boundary, and BECHSHEE R U (BHIER RN H D)
(BASIC+) | transmission and distribution losses | 7 JyR#tfaEh =T RIILF—DEEIE
from grid-supplied energy KIZHESBEH
consumption
Waterborne navigation A
. Emissions from ‘fuel. combustlf)n for T 4 5 AT 3 B A 0D PR O
(BASIC) Wtate.rborne .naV1gat10n occurring I = S B
within the city boundary
5 Emissions from grid-supplied HIERRNZEMHITT SMfsEALL
(BASIC) | €eTEY consumed within the city (%‘Bﬁ"liﬁ\ﬁlﬁl%ﬁ\b) VANIN 3 -y (W
boundary for waterborne navigation | TRILF—DHEIZHESHEH
Emaissions from portion of
transboundary journeys occurring | #BHIERNEMIT T SMAD RFEL D A
3 outside the city boundary, and BEICHESHIE R U (EBHER AN H D)
(BASIC+) | transmission and distribution losses | 7 JyR#tfaEh =T RIILF—DEEIE

from grid-supplied energy

consumption

RICHESHH
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Aviation

==

Emaissions from fuel combustion for

1 . . .y . EHIERRNERITI HHZE D AR D #A
) aviation occurring within the city I = 5
boundary
5 Emissions from grid-supplied HHIERRNERITT SMEMNFEAL
(BASIC) | CPersY consumed within the city (%I‘Tﬁiﬁ\ﬁlﬁl%b\b) VANING3 Y (W
boundary for aviation IRILF—DHEEITHESHES
Emissions from portion of
transboundary journeys occurring | BHIERNERITT HMEDRFELD R
3 outside the city boundary, and BEICHSHEE RO (BHIER AN H D)
(BASIC+) | transmission and distribution losses | 7 )RS =T RILX—DEECIE
from grid-supplied energy KIZHESBEH
consumption
Off-road transportation WiRER
Emissions from fuel combustion for .
! off-road transportation occurring AU B ARSI e S
(BASIC) | . . . FOBRBEIZEESHEE
within the city boundary
5 Emissions from grid-supplied MHIRARNEETT HFEBEIEINE
(BASIC) | €eTEY consumed within the city ALt (%‘BFﬁiﬁ\ﬁW%b‘B) Ty ts
boundary for off-road transportation | SNF=ITRILF—DEEIZHESIHE
Emaissions from portion of
transboundary journeys occurring | BHERNEET T HEREBED R
3 outside the city boundary, and FOBRBEICHESHH R T (BHERA
(BASIC+) | transmission and distribution losses | 4+ M5) U yR RSNz RILEX—D

from grid-supplied energy

consumption

ERRE RIS BT
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WASTE BEEY
Solid waste disposal BB DO LE
Emissions from solid waste ,
. ted within the citv bounda AHIERATREL-EIRREEYEED
enerated within 1 undar _ . "
pener . o Y |t RN T ot B T ORI
(BASIC) | and disposed in landfills or open -
s . SHEH
dumps within the city boundary
|| Cmissonsfom soldwaste | misRmcRELELEENES
enerated within the ci undar _ o o
peney . o V| 5 R T ot BT T ORI
(BASIC) | but disposed in landfills or open -
. . SHEH
dumps outside the city boundary
cmissions from waste oneIated | gy iy ek LR B RIER
outside 1 undary an _ - -
R AR 748 P THT o 1= B T 0 T D ALER (< 4
disposed in landfills or open dumps | _
.y ) SHEH
within the city boundary
Biological treatment of waste BEEY D LY
Emissions from solid waste
1 generated within the city boundary | #iHERNTREL-EHEEMEE
(BASIC) | that is treated biologically within MIERATIT oML EZHESHEE
the city boundary
Emissions from solid waste
3 generated within the city boundary | #iHERNTREL-EREEMEE
(BASIC) | but treated biologically outside of MIERN T oML IE (TS HEE
the city boundary
Emissions from waste generated
. outside the city boundary but AHMERNTREL-EREEYEER
treated biologically within the city | MIERATIToI-EYMLIEIZHSHEH
boundary
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Incineration and open burning

BREEY D BEH LFFHEE

Emaissions from solid waste

1 o HMHBERANTREL-EREEMES
(Basic) | Benerated and treated WIthin the | oy o by 7 > AL IRI= 5 3
city boundary
Emissions from solid waste
3 generated within the city boundary | #HIRFRATREL-EHEEDEZH
(BASIC) | but treated outside of the city MIRRN TIT o= B A LR IS8k
boundary
Emissions from waste generated
1 outside the city boundagry but S L LSS AR RO S
o . MIRR A TIT o= BERN LI (2 SHEH
treated within the city boundary
Wastewater treatment and K AL IR S HE K B
discharge
1 Emissions from wastewa.ter' 1 R G A - K
ST generated and treated within the 1T o= LI = S HE
city boundary
Emissions from wastewater
3 generated within the city boundary | #ARARNTHEEL-BKEHHER
(BASIC) | but treated outside of the city N TIT o= LIRS HEH
boundary
famissions from wastewater HHERN CRELHKERTER
1 generated outside the city boundary

but treated within the city boundary

N TIT oIS H S HE
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2a—7

R

INDUSTRIAL PROCESSES and
PRODUCT USES (IPPU)

GIEN

(IPPU) T¥70RRUHEBERHGE
IRIILF—EBRDBEEDRST XHH
)

1
(BASIC+)

Emissions from industrial processes

occurring within the city boundary

MARAANDTETOER(CHESHH

1
(BASIC+)

Emissions from product use

occurring within the city boundary

MR FAORGBDERIHSIHEE

AGRICULTURE , FORESTRY and
OTHER LAND USE (AFOLU)

AEEIRILFr—EBROBEMRLTR
HEHE)

(BASIC+)

Emissions from livestock within the

city boundary

HHERADOREMN oD EFH

1
(BASIC+)

Emissions from land within the city
boundary

#HHIRRRAD Lithh 5D HEH

1
(BASIC+)

Emissions from aggregate sources
and non-CO2 emission sources on

land within the city boundary

OTHER SCOPE 3

HHERNOERHbTIENSDERED
RARDHEH

ZOMDRI—T3HHIR

Other Scope 3

ZDMDRAI—TIMoDHEH
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2-1-4 BASIC LA L& BASICHL AR )L D& Il E

Sk L7238y, GPC TlX 2 DO~V OERIENHEISN CWET, BERHANRERN T
2TOBIRERPERARIRE E § _REFMLCHMZ EOT-BASIC L] BEAEIIZIR=E )R
A AOPEHEIIZ BT B IR AR AT THESNZIBASICHL XV IRH0ET, th& D)7
N, FERPL AL, IVEL DT —& LT 2 B L E5,

BASIC L ~VORE TIZEE RN —8 74 —DAa—7 1,2 Lt s X —DAa—7
1,2. BXOBEEM I/ Z—D2Aa—7 1,3 OHEFHBRDOONET,

CO, CH, “N,0 HFCs PFCs SF, NF;

(
|
BASICL AL
ERAT E
R BEY
_ gi T:h EEIALE—E%
BRI ORI5E TARLE— (B -8 HE -5
e
.. ==
L% RO ER

2.3 GPCIZHEWTIRIBENTLVS BASIC LR LD A A—TH

BASIC+L L OHEETIE BASIC L)L CTHEETLHNRICMNA T, Eit 4 —DAa—7
3 LTET AN ORIGMHE 2 —, B -WEKDZFOMO LHF 72— bDIE=E
R AP EDOFEENRDLINET,

(— CO, CH, “N,O HFCs PFCs SF, NF; —
A BASIC+L X)L
2wl s J =

B2 HERU ERLI-BEREY EBNT
ZTORD T HFE & RLI-BEEY
-
'S ﬁ -
ERIRLE—8%
J B RO R THRILF— (BH-B-RE- 98
e
I¥70tX
RUSRER S O - ‘%
W\ RARDEH i AN

2.4 GPCIZBUVTIRIEIN TS BASICHLRILDA A—TH]
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2-1-5 Notation Key GE¥R)
GPC TiE4 BN IR E LT AN B HE T DFRORMLL 7257 —Z DU LG EE
B2 L2 T, Notation Key GER) O H N FFESCTVET,
Notation Key (% IE,NE,NO,C ® 4 >3 EINTCWET, MEEZ LI TORITRLET,

# 2.5 Notation Key D&

Notation Key EFR Bl
. F—HOREEORE L, 2L EDsyEN
Sy FANRE TR B ) i
1IE (Iilu(j;z Iéilgetﬂ{i)re) A RTRE T OERFT « 75 8 e KR —7 12
v 3 ESRCOBHELL
o BE B K13 55 00 . BRI B F 75 By i
NE (ﬁ%gﬁﬁ%i) DF 5 N DI 3 -
ob Bstimare L7aw kTR,
NO FEFEAE (HEHITR) L BB RIZB W CTHEH R L2 HTR <
(Not Occurring) 7 AR OHE TR,
c FAEE (HEHR) FARE SHIED E& FL - IR BN AT DI
(Confidential) TERWHEH TR,

< 451 EENIE
EREE : :
L\NVZ (= A

ERRR

D : |
ERZiHER

(&L LUVE

T—2DHE

GCERD I 1 : L
fERALL) » ‘

(&L AYAY-4 (&L ARV

L L T—ADHE L L T—ADHE

“C’x=ERA GCER®D “IE"Z&{EA CER®D
fEALL) fFER%L)
2.5 Notation Key O H70O0—
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2-1-6 GPC O#&ETA+—< vk

GPC O#ET+—~vy L FIRLET, K 2.6 ITHE 7+ —~ v OB TT, HitH 1
DINZIL, BEEIZ— BT s & — (FELM-58) & ZUTKIE T 22— RRIFLT
WET, EBUT M OITIZIE, Notation Key (FERR) | IR =2 5 A AHPEH & (CO2. CHa, N2O,
HFC, PFC, SFs, COze &al. EWEIROPEH &) . 7 —FXD5E (IS8 &, PEHRE) | Fi-
AN EEF i BAMNER ., ZOMEiH (EE)) RS TOET,

HEH T OFNTFEH SN TOVDREEI X — VT I x—L, £ 2.4 LFREETT,

CYEEFTFCL) EEEE) R By

onmmian)

L |

L

| OEER T P

2.6 GPC O|ETI+—<vbDLikE
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X 2.7 3R R O TICFEH SV TS HRETH B IZ DWW TORLIEH DO TY, 1L I, Notation
Key (FER) DA %25 AL %3, Notation Key 18 358413 IE,NE,NO,C ® 4 )b
RU, BRI T DERINE B oZ O B O IZ Notation Key Zffi HH L7 B &2 G AL £,

WIZ, ZENENDOFEEEIH— ST vrZ—DIRBHNRATAEHEEZTLALET, SEATD
IR = F T AP EOFfEFAIE, CO2. CH4, N2O, HFC, PFC, SFs T9, 512, CO2 LIS DI
N R AP EIZEAL T, HIERIERRMARE(GWP) 23 U T COge IZZAHML, BFtLIZHD
Z COze BRtIRATOLERDVES, o ALE T, EMEIEORE DRI AP &4
CO2e(b) A RTEL THIETHIELTEET,

HR (B b))
ER (FHEEEETEALEA =

(3. TOEBEEERL TS 2 N " . 5 PN igﬁ(f?{?—;i
2| 3

[ B [ [ [ I [ [ I

2.7 GPC OETA+—< v (FEF - HIH)

BRI EAT A BEEZTALIZRIL, T — 2O WEOME D CWEET, T—ZD B LI
IR AN EAHEF T BRI UGB &7 — 2R o7 — 21281357 —#

DENZDOWTHET A A T, IFEEZ AT L2HEMICIL, 7 —FOMEIZIST T, [3HH
RIEENT —& | BT VT EEDWIEE T —# ) | [(RIEMERIEENT —% 1D 3 DO NGk
RUFET, £, PEHREAE AT 2855I, T B2 PENRE . THignZePEisRt .
[F7F/VMEID 3 DB CTHRELET,

AR - A MRICE E 1L, BRAVEE . EOMBAA T ALET, BEHFIEOMICIE

EDINCL TRED R APEHELZRE L0 FLALE T, BRAVEA | ZOMFH OfIZIE
Notation Key i HL7-FR72 EICREATHERE O E T,

O H (E£X)

ETw] 1] I

2.8 GPC OETA—<vb(FEF-£F)

GPC O#H 57+ —~obdH T MO TE, Tt URL oF 7 m—R A E[EETT,
URL:
http:/japan.iclei.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Japan/Documents/program/GPC/GPC-re
porting-form_SAMPLE_JP.xlsx

ATV ATIEHE 7+ —~ oy M EHIRIZEHL CNODT20 FiTh (B AKGE) 12OV T,
ATV A AARETERWEDELTESN,
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2-2 Compact of Mayors DAV TSAT R

Compact of Mayors ([T L7 BTG AERIT, BEBEMICT —#E 28 ML . 3 FELANICREFITR &
WSO 2R ETHHERHYET, Compact of Mayors (ZZEHIL7IZHIBIAITROLNDS
T ar OBENTOWTIREIC 1-4 f#i TRV EL 7223, 2T TIERSHICFEMICAFRR L £,

FEFRIZIB W TIE, MIFEEND GPC IZHEILL 72 COg HEH BOHERHEZ DG DN E RS,
TAEBIZIFHI B EORENRDONET, ELT, ZFHITITZOHIBEEZER T D720
DOITENFHHEE TILE T DI ENRKRDLIVET (CO2 LIS DZ D DIR N AT A & OHEFTHE
MBI 5 TEET ), GPC O~=a27 /L TEDHHIL TV DA E (BASIC, BASIC+L~ L)
CITHERHEEPHEE N E- BV EF O T, TR TaW, Compact of Mayors (ZEH L7 HIRIAIZ
ROONAHEFHHIPH 72 E 1 OW IR B LR CROFEMICAERR L £9,

WIS I T IEUDICRIEE B DOV AZ BT 2E N ME T, D 1 ELINIC
NP —R (fERRME) DS AL EL T, ERID 2 FELANITIIAY—R (B oS 1Tz <
WEssPEDFEAM AL EE T, Fo, BRI 3 FLANITIE, fBIRIE (N —R) O Magstto
PN Z T SIS R DN R EATINERNHYET,

T 1 LA 26 LA 34 LI >

i BE TR E

[} BEHRAR GPCIZ#L1= creiAmLL: CPCITALE
EHI =% . = (3ODBEMEHR,
ﬁkmgg;}ﬁo) %coz,%ﬁ)ﬁk . (CO2, 245Pd, 5 B1) OPRENRAA
o BEMREFRD BEMRHIRD
5 M B R I3, B s
7 BAEDIE
(| sgzBo
JRHIZET 3 BREORE | ERIEDBE s 30k T
ZH#
% =
ﬁ ) Bt 35 14 D ST B 38 ftk D B4
BEEDTE

2.9 Compact of Mayors DAVTS5A4T7 A (K 1.4 B5)
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AR RIL T, IR =L R T AP EOHIBUCE T 52EME L7212 1 FELLNIC GPC |
E%Uﬁ%& EDOIERK (Stationary Energy ©2 4 —& Transportation 24— COq TJFHjE
FLE) BB/ ET, CO2 A DPEH B O CIEIARE T,

PLFOKNZEZERIEFNS 1 FELUNICEETH2HEDSHS GPC DB/ H— Aa—TBILOH A
FiR & ~RUET,

= CO,} CH,—N,0~ HFCs PFCs SF, NF;
Scope 1

BASIC Level
B ki O E Reporting

E! ~<lq T
In the city

ganerated |n the city

EE R - \
Stationary fuel » > .

e )
combustion i;jtgﬁ EEEI?-!LQ'-'—@S&
: (|A-B-ER)
Grid-supplied Transmission &
‘ m \ el 34 J distribution
&k RN OEM In-boundary transportation ,} J

14 LIARIZEE T4 )L¥—(Stationary Energy) D Ra—71,2 3R U
815 R & ¥ (In-boundary Transportation) DCO2M#EH D W/EH KR OHN B,

2.10 Compact of Mayors £t 1 FLURIZEEN RO NS GPC DA
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ERIEDG 2 FELNIC 1 FHOMENRE (GPC IZHERLL 72 # & F D FERL (Stationary
Energy &7 4 —¢& Transportation £74%—® COz HEHEDRE) ) I Z  IRED R AHEH

DR THLHEIBEFFETDHIENMETT, SHIT, IREDRA AT BEOHIT A R L H0E
THZELROLILTNET,

LT ORNZERREND 2 FELUNICEE T AL EDH S GPC Ot 74— Aa—7 B A
R ZRLET,

o CO,|-CH,—N,0- HFCs PFCs SF; NF;

Scope 1

nergted in the city

(12 e ~1~ =4 b %
Stationary fuel .

T
combustion 7Yk ERIPILF—E%
S (W BB

Grid-supplied Transmission &

ner, ;
’ H 3 il J distribution

SR O EE In-boundary transportation } )

24 LIRIZEE T4 )L F—(Stationary Energy) D Aa—71,2 3R U
PR 12 R O 3&#H(In-boundary Transportation)DCO2MHEEHZINZ
SEBNE T —%(Activity data) DFRENKROHLND,

2.11 Compact of Mayors £t 2 FLURIZEEINKROH NS GPC DA
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LIRS SELINITIZ 24 H £ TOHENEITIN Z T, Waste B/ #—DH EE CHy, N2O
OHEHED B ENMLE T, 612, BRI Z S DOIRE 3N A A0 HE B 61 7= 58 Fn
HFDOSEEDP KOO TNET,

PLF ORI ZER NS 3ELINICE ETH0EDHL GPC DB r4— ZAa—7 BN A
R ZRLET,

= co,}{CH,}-{N;0] - HFCs —PFCs—SF,NF;
2
RASTC | aval
RSN Reporting
cF A % 1) a -
Waste fge'n:rarf—d SERNT
m tne city 4 kL 1= R EW Waste generated in the city
"N (EBX
I R A & i ¢ \
Stationary fuel 1 Doy dk 42
combustion ! ?:!Z;t:{#ig ZRIPIILF—R/E
5 lied (WHh-8B-FR)
Grig-supplie Transmission &
‘ m \ ol L J distribution
$R1E A DEHE In-boundary transportation
Y - ) J

3ELINIZEE T4 )LF¥—(Stationary Energy) D Aa—71,2,3&
$E15L A 0 &4 (In-boundary Transportation) R U
RN TE R LT-BEZE Y (Waste generated in the city)DCO2(ZINZ CH4EN20DHERHE
SEHET—F(Activity data) DI EHN KOOI S,

2.12 Compact of Mayors £##& 3 FLURIZEEMNKROH NS GPC DA
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2-3 HIBRLANIIIZEITHER DR

E N TIASE KL TWD BIRIOIREZN R AP B O R ET7 15 THHH ST AL K
A (PRI hE SR ) SRE~ = =77 /L (BAF B A TRHBIR E ~ =27 L ERFR L E9) EZZETIC

BT L CET2 GPC OFS A D i 2 LL IR LET

RENRATRAEEFEZDLE

= 2.6 GPC EFETHEREYN=2T7ILDOMEDLLER

s GPC BIEATHEIRE~ =27 /L
ICLEI — Local
o Governments for e i
et Sustainability, WRI, W5
C40 Cities
INFRAF 2014.12 2009.6
e o o i LTk, Heayit,
HEITE s X P H AL 3o B
[ 7 =L — RAFE
MG RAZER
PRI S
RETRY T T av AR O JE 2
JEHMER N EOMD L1 | FFr o —@IROIR =R
FIH RAZPEH &
FDDAT—"7"3 —
TR P Aa—7"1,2,3 EREHE M+ MR PEH
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7o HFEATEHBRE ~ =27 U B IR E DB D G LT ORITRLUET,

z 2.7 GPCEFETHEREN=2T7I/ILEZROBMED LLER

s GPC BIEATHEIRE~ =27 /L
fli IR
TERIBE RS ICLEI — Local
Governments for i
Sustainability, WRI, W5
C40 Cities
INFRAF 2014.12 2010.8
YERT 1 TEE) & X Pk H AL ARV
BRAFRE
[ L — RAZER
PEZE
MG SEE A
RETRY JEFEY) — R BEEEY)
T a2 L O —
JEE - IREE R OV DAl -1l
FI B
DDA —7 3 —
TR P Aa—7"1,2,3 EREHE M+ MR PEH
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GPC L EATHEE E~=a T L BLOZF DO G RO .

FNRLET,

FEEBIT - 53 B Ot s BEER A LU D

& 2.8 GPC EHFETHEREY=2T7IILOEEBAHR G R
178 =27
GPC T ER ey | D R =T
i SR
RAFE
S e FAEZERS A S
[ E TR —
(St::f;ij/Ener ) R IBVEE S
YERCEY | x a2 CO2 DA e
TR BT ALk &
i SEEL T
ansportation {E%;ﬁ%ﬁxﬁtﬁj%
e T RLF IR CO2 LSk N
(Waste) T ZE 5N S AT AR & e BETE)
T3 v 2 O L

(Industrial processes and
product use-IPPU)

TRLF—ER CO2 LS D
IR =N R TT AP &

JREE, MRER Y
Z DAt L I
(Agriculture, forestry, and
other land use-AFOLU)

T LR — IR CO2 LISk
R 2N AT AP &

ZFDDAa—"7"3
(Other Scope3)
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= 2.9 GPC EFETHEREY=2TILDEE

FERIER—FDO

o _ FETHERE~=aT/V
GPC B FEATHERE =27 )V 555
. RAEFE. RAEER. EE.
(Stif;i};j;gy) THRAF - CO2 LSt | BAEFRRE, BRAXE. ¥
IR LR AP &
RAEZF T e s
(Residential Buildings) RAERRE RERE
RAFER
_ (Commercial and AR AR
institutional buildings and
facilities)
3 T (R @ﬁ%}??ﬁ'?ﬁ@ﬁ%ﬂ% @%%}ﬁ?ﬁﬂ'ﬁﬁ@@%%
(Manufacturing industries ) EEERGE B (BRZEITFE | ). @Eﬁ%f’f\% (BRI
. TRNNF =R O | =T — R O ZE
and construction)
DFr) DIr)
TR S - B (AR R RS,
LT — R B s e A
= L ossenn). pesem | RS
(Energy industries) (BEEM DOREHRELL T PDHED )
DOFITFENEA TS COo,
CH4. N2O)
JEMOKEESE
(Agriculture, forestry, and R PEZE JEPR K RE 2

fishing activities)

ZFOMOHEHR

(Non-specified sources)

LD PE R
(1 R = A1 - RIRTTA)
(Fugitive emissions from
mining, processing,
storage, and
transportation of coal,
from oil and natural gas

systems)
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£ 210 GPC EHETHEREIX=ZATILDEE

HNBRBR—FDQ

BHRITHBERES =27V

17 G HEREET=a2T IV
GPC FETHBERE~=2T) o
; i
(Transjgoﬁiation) TRV IR CO2 LISHD E
i B S BT A B
) HEheE, T¥ 7oty
On-rond) (B BHED I RS Bk
e % CH4 M2 Y N2O)
(Railways) EZSE] RiE
IEbE] N \
(Waterborne navigation) A cyl
WI-h fifize (W) #5272 (EA)
(Aviation)
ik B B i
(Off-road)
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% 2.11 GPC &%

=

X1TE

BEXREIX=1T7IILDEESFRHIER—FDO

BHRITHBERES =27V

GPC METHEREEY =TIV 5 8 57
BEZEY) TRV —EJR CO2 LIS D
(Waste) BERETAEHE 2
AT RN TAER LT
[iE1 T2 I e D AL B BEFEY) 4y B (Hed N7 C LB
(Disposal of solid waste N34T H CHy)
generated in the city)
AT RN CTAER LT
(B;O\ljjflﬁi?ﬁi | P (i
) MHIEAETH CHy)
waste generated in the
city)
AT AN TAER LT
BEZER) D REH) & B e & FEZEN 53 B (BEFEW) DBERNZ
(Incineration and open PENEAETD — WX BEZEY)

burning of waste

generated in the city)

CO2,CH4,N20)

AT RN TAER LT
PEK D JLER BEZEN 53 B (HEALBRIZ AN
(Wastewater generated in #4975 CHa, N2O)
the city)
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£ 2.12 GPC &

=

X1TE

BEET=_2T7ILDETE

SBRIEER—Z DD

GPC

FEITHERE =27V

BHRITHBERES =27V
i Z R

TS v R K% OB
(Industrial processes and
product use-IPPU)

TRAF—EIR CO2 LA D
BERNRTAEH &

LT 2558 (A EEHO

Tt
- {%1m || BT S CH R
ndustrial processes NSO H <)
=
Heih R T 395 A3 B
(Product use)
Z Do+ H#F| H TR —EIR CO LIS D
(Agriculture, forestry, and BENRITAEH &
other land use-AFOLU)
SR (TS OB I
i AT 5 CHa, FE DRI
- FENR A5 CHy, S D8k
(Livestock) . . .
W DEEI RN ET D
N:0)
LS K NG HEH ST
|
LHAA % CHy, Btz 158K
(Land)

RN FEA 9D NoO)

SRR L) B PR S DIR
NIRRT A
(Aggregate sources and
non-COz emission sources

on land)

F DD AT— 3
(Other Scope3d)

FDMDOAT—7"3

(Other Scope3)
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GPC IZHELL 7= iR = R A AP BEOF EIZHTZ->T

HIRIA DAL, B SN TNDT — 2 DB RBEICHIKVET A, GPC &AL CR=E
R AP EE B D HERHZATHI 2, FHIR O AR ET, 22T, T EI TR E
~=a T RSN TWA HIETHER LR &2 X — X2l 5D, GPC ([ZHEHLL /-7 —#IZ
L THEZITOZED 1 DL TEXLNET, BIRKICE ST, L TODIRDUELERD
RN R AP B OHEFH M B2 T — X DFEAHE B WEL B0 H7-0 i —H7e B
EAE R T L TEEEAN, L TFICEO—flZRUET,

< GPCERALIBEN RS A E DA -

MEITEHBEEREY=2T7ILT

MHMSGPCITR>T ) B :
- . = : | #ELREMRS R E

5 EHF &
MEHLED
X5

3

B/ALETE :
o b Scaling FactorZ{E AL T
(Activity l')'z;tjzz_?;;;s;on Factor) I U

(BT 28— HTEr5—
| ICEESHBERI—T 1A
E fiEHHEE R0—T2~
' &Y 211

& - BENRAAREBORIHET >

213 GPCzHAL-EEMRARPHED#ETO—
LIF, X 2.13 DFRFRNOHERH 7 0 — O 2R LIZb DT,

£ K 2.800K 212 1ZHDH LT, GPC LETEATFHBIRE~ =27 /L DR EH - 538D
KHSZMERLUET, IRIZ, BrEITEHE E~ =27 WIS THEE LI 2 N E N D B EER Y - 45 BF D
PEH B2 EHEPE oy EREEHE 012 (R ATRE ChIUR) oML £7°, ZORER CEE 7L
MREPE R DT — X OBERNZHEL WG A1, #1000 GPC 12> TREZN R
AP EAHEF LE T NEAHET, EEEH S MR &S M rTRE ThIUT, #8487
% GPC OFEEHM -/ By O A7 —7" 1 ITHEE N EE . Ao —7 2+3 ([T &2 IRV /01T
9, FFEATHER E~ =27 VO A TIEAT—7 2 LAa—7 3 &5l TEn<
NETHZETT —XOBR EREECHHT-0OIZ, EDERIZITZFD EE LRLUCGEk 724
FENRHVET (H: Notation Key ? IE: Included Elsewhere ZF|H) .,
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BIZIEL T FATRIIR E ~ =27 VO RAFEEH L GPC 2317 % Residential Buildings
EXPINUET, FIFEATEEIR E~ =27 W EE DS W THERF L 72 RRAEFIEE P O E H &2 R
oy ERIEEHEIN TR L | BRI B A Ao —7 1~ kL B2 A2 —7 243 ~ RV 53T
HZET, GPC @ Residential Buildings O A=z — 7 JIlHEHH E&A#EGHL £,

7272L. GPC @ 1 SOFEFBF /3 Bkt LT, FrEITRIER €~ =27 VOB O R EH
3B BRETHIENDHTEO EEDMLETT, Flx1X. GPC ® Manufacturing
industries and construction (ZITFT FEATRHEIR E~ =27 /L ORIESE (AT - - 5 5L R 3
ZBRS) LR PR (PRI FE= RN T — R BB DOILFED ) Bt IS LET, D7D
Manufacturing industries and construction O A= —7 1 X BLE S Cf i - A el L Sl 2 4
Br<) SR FE - PR3 (BLEITFE= RN T — R DILFEDO ) OB EL R LAY
Lo, Aa—7" 2+3 [ THRESE (Al - A R ROEE A BRS) LR - 9L (PR BT IE LY
— R DL FEDF) ORI EE R LS DT DEIRV 3T HEERET,

B - 4P 2 L\ B L R LR B ML O ST R B R\ T — 5
AL TOBEBIRICEOTIE, FROIIRFIET GPC IS4 A 7 — 5% (FH T 5
TemTEET,

GPC =° Compact of Mayors 728122\ T, ZARAZ TR E
TEWELEDL, A7V A HARFETERBIZEB WA DELTIESN,

BAEEE
—WALEFVEANA LA B AR
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SRE WEEBIREM

3-1 HEDEFENR

GPC (TR =N RN AYEH B ORE I AW E-CHr AL DT — 2 2 R 352 %
ZURLTOWET, LUTIZ, BARD BVRKRIZBWTEHSNEDS T —ZDRR—EERLET,

& 3.1 T—HDER—E

7 —& (A AREE Data(English) HH URL

B National Census MBS Rt http://www.stat.go.jp/
data/kokuse1/2015/

ERIEARMRIZILS< | Counts of population, | #EE http://www.soumu.go

ANA- NO#EREKR U | vital events and .jp/menu_news/s-new

L households derived s/01gyosei02_030000
from Basic Resident 62.html
Registration

[ & PEDOMAEZEDOBE | Survey on Prices of | #8554 http://www.soumu.go

ERA Fixed Assets, etc .jp/main_sosiki/jichi_
zelsel/czalsel/czaisel
seido/ichiran08.html

Fatii Survey of Household | B #at R http://www.stat.go.jp/
Economy data/kakei/

BF 2 EEMHEFIA | Economic Census WEE R http://www.stat.go.jp/
data/e-census/2014/k
ekka.htm

AL PE R ETAS R AT Income of Agricultual | FEMIKES http://www.maff.go.jp
Production ljltokev/kouhyou/noug

you_sansyutu/

SRR PERE G THF R Annual Statistics of | AL¥fE EBCE ST http://www.maff.go.jp
Agriculture, Forestry /hokkaido/toukei/kik
and Fishing aku/nenpou/index.ht
Statistics ml

WAL EBR http://www.maff.go.jp
/tohoku/stinfo/toukei/
tosyo/25_index.html

BA R EUR) http://www.maff.go.jp
/kanto/to_jyo/nenpou/
index.html

bk R BUR) http://www.maff.go.jp
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/hokuriku/stat/

WO R BUR http://www.maff.go.jp
/tokai/tokei/menpo.ht
ml
TR B http://www.maff.go.jp
/kinki/toukei/toukeik
ikaku/nenpou/mokuz
1.html
Hh L DY [ R BUR) http://www.maff.go.jp
/chushi/info/toukei/00
chushi/
JUIN =R http://www.maff.go.jp
/kyusyu/toukei/hensy
u/nenpo.html
RS 5 R http://ogh.go.jp/nousu
1/toukei/007573.html
TEEM A Census of RPPEFEE http://www.meti.go.jp
Manufacture /statistics/tyo/kougyo
/
PR PEFEE A PEENRE | Current Survey of PR PEFEE http://www.meti.go.jp
Rt Production /statistics/tyo/seidou/
PR EEE R E¥M | Current Survey of PR EFEE http://www.enecho.m
AMEEHER A | Energy Consumption eti.go.jp/statistics/en
in the Selected ergy_consumption/ec
Industries 003/
e VI e i General Energy TR REFEA - http://www.enecho.m

Statistics of Japan

BIFH T L —T

etl.go.jp/statistics/tot

al_energy/

AIERF IR =L — | Energy Consumption | fRFPEFHES http://www.enecho.m

HET Statistics by BT RLX—)T eti.go.jp/statistics/en

Prefecture ergy_consumption/ec

002/

TR —HEHET Structural Survey of | fRFEFERA http://www.enecho.m

A Energy Consumption | &JRTR/LX—/T eti.go.jp/statistics/en
ergy_consumption/ec
001/

TR —HERILH | Survey on Energy TR PEEE —

(RAEMH=>/1L% | Consumption BIRTRX—)T

— VM SRR A) (Survey on Energy
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Consumption in
Residential Sector)
T AE R Annual Report on TRIFPESEA —
Gas Activity BRI F— T
EEQE RS Statistical Report on | [ET2i#% http://www.mlit.go.jp
Motor Vehicle /k-toukei/jidousya/jid
Transport ousya.html
28 WA BRI R Airport Management | [E 4S84 http://www.mlit.go.jp
Report /koku/15_bf_000185.
html
VLR A Survey on Port and [ A http://www.mlit.go.jp
Harbour /k-toukei/kowan/kow
an.html
EEUERCS SRR 6y Survey on Motor RS http://www.mlit.go.jp
T N T Vehicle Fuel /k-toukei/nenryou/ne
Consumption nryou.html
IIRASL TRES SR N Survey on Air RS http://www.mlit.go.jp
Transport /k-toukei/koukuuwkou
kuu.html
PNATLAR i 5 R Survey on Coastwise | [E 142184 http://www.mlit.go.jp
A Vessel Transport /k-toukei/naikou/naik
ou.html
TSR AR Annual Report on [E A http://www.mlit.go.jp
Rail Statistics /k-toukei/tetsuyu/tets
uyu.html
KRB EYEH & | Comprehensive BRiEA http://www.env.go.jp/
W T A Survey of the Volume air/osen/law/post_8.h
of Air Polluting tml
Substance Emissions
I 2N T AR & Systems for BB http://ghg-santeikohy
BLE - #E - AKME | Calculation, o.env.go.jp/result
Reporting and Public
Disclosure of
Greenhouse Gas
Emissions
HERIRBE L X T  | The Manual of the BB https://www.env.go.jp
ANFEFIARFELTEE (X | Action Plan for /policy/local_keikaku/
W R R E~ =27 Greenhouse Gas kuiki/manual.html
% Emission Reduction
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in Local Government
Operations
HIERIRIR L% K5 | The Manual of the BREEAE https://www.env.go.jp
INHEFARFELTEHE (X | Action Plan for /policy/local_keikaku/
Wask) SKE~==7 | Greenhouse Gas kuiki/manual.html
v T8GR Emission Reduction
in Local Government
Operations -
Abridged Version
G AILFERIZEITSH | The Guideline for BREEAE https://www.env.go.jp
HIERIR A% KR OFHHE | Planned Promotion /policy/local_keikaku/
IR HEHED =D D F-5| | of Measures Against kuiki/manual.html
& Global Warming in
Local Governments
IEEEIEYOBREER | Data-base for Energy | — LA A http://www.jsbc.or.jp/
T — e Consumption of HARY2TF7 /LS | decc_download/
Commercial building | %
TIXETAT G H# 8 | Number of Light — AR EE N http://www.zenkeijik
B AL Motor Vehicles by A[EER B B H yo.or.jp/statistics/ind
Local Governments HES ex.html
G T L — Survey on Building | —f%fEHIEA http://www.bema.or.]
HE &R A Energy Consumption | HAE /LT R/L¥—# | p/datad38.html
B R
TRLF— R HE | Handbook of Energy | —fxMHIEA http://www.eccj.or.jp/
By & Economic AR X —3M | book/new77.html
Statistics in Japan FeAT
AR A Transportation — i EEN http://www.jterc.or.jp
Statistics Handbook | iE#i#a S 9T /tosho/index.htm
in Japan
T X ET AR B &) Number of Motor — SN https://www.airia.or.j
TR B4 Vehicles owned by EE Ry EC p/publish/book/car.ht
Local Governments | B&kiE @ ml
HE L IRA BH0at | Statistical Data on — SN https://www.airia.or.j
T—H Number of Motor H & B A p/publish/statistics/n
Vehicles owned BRI umber.html
FRAE T BRI LP AT A Sales Amount of LP | HA LP F AW http://www.j-lpgas.gr.
HRoE & Gases by Prefecture jp/stat/pref/
FhEH TR — Home Energy (BR) (EBRBEGTH http://www.eccj.or.jp/
NORT Handbook WFZERT book/new88.html

41




LP 7 A& B LP-Gas Annual (B A =284 | http://www.sekiyuka
Report Facts& gaku.co.jp/pbn2016.h
Figures tml

RS H Environmental BPEFEEE —

(BEEEE) Report (of Railway

Business Operator)
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® 3.2 TAHHADER-E

rHARA (B AGE HfEA (XEE

Y2 Ministry of International Affairs and Communications (MIC)

AR Statistics Bureau, Ministry of International Affairs and
Communications

EMKPES Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (MAFF)

TR PEFEY Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (METI)

PRI PEEL Agency for Natural Resources and Energy, Ministry of Economy,

BT R F— T Trade and Industry

ESS RGN Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism (MLIT)

BREEA Ministry of the Environment (MOE)

ALV R BCEHS T Hokkaido District Agriculture Office

AL R Tohoku Regional Agricultural Administration Office

BA R EUR) Kanto Regional Agricultural Administration Office

bl R R Hokuriku Regional Agricultural Administration Office

WM R BUR Tokai Regional Agricultural Administration Office

T R ER) Kinki Regional Agricultural Administration Office

Hh ] DU [ R ) Chugoku-Shikoku Regional Agricultural Administration Office

TN R BUR) Kyushu Regional Agricultural Administration Office

R A RS R Okinawa General Bureau, Cabinet Office

— AL EE A Japan Sustainable Building Consortium

AR AT 7OV 2

— AL EE A Japan Light Motor Vehicle and Motorcycle Association

2 [EEE H B i aE S =

—fAEEVE N HARE /L= | The Building-Energy Manager's Association of Japan

VR =R A BN =

— AN

The Institue of Energy Economics, Japan

A AR L — R Se T

— R ETE N Japan Transport Reserch Institute

A S ZE T

— A A A Automobile Inspection & Registration Information Association
EE IR R o RS

HA LP A Japan LP Gas Association

(BR) EBR BEE T 72 i Jyukankyo Research Institute INC.

(BR) A b A Sekiyu-Kagaku-Shinbunsya
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3-2 AEMRAIZHITHRMAZEDBERIGR

e HEE (B AGE et 38 (9558)

IR 25 AT A Greenhouse gas (GHG)
KU E) Climate change
BETE, T abhay Protocol

ALK Inventory

HREN Compact of Mayors (CoM)
FEFIR Mitigation Plan

8 i R Adaptation Plan
RIRE, a7 o747 A Compliance

B Commitment

e Measurement

H A% Target

ATENF Action plan

EE RS Activity data (AD)
PEH AT Emission Factor (EF)
fabR, ~YP—R Hazard

JiEBEE: Vulnerability

R, 72— Sector

S TRy — Sub-Sector

A —7" R i B Scope

B, HEK Boundary

AT R — Grid-supplied energy
EN Notation key
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GPC OBME (BERX)

GPC O3 L~=a7 VOMEE ) (Executive Summary) (A3 8 RX—7 5 16 X—) &
Z OO EELMERELTHK (GPC ASLH D 21 ~2—3 Tablel.1) & Notatiton Key O %
(GPC ARILHFD 26 _—)b 27 ~—7) OFIFR (BN SCE AR H LRI H#L£7,

AIREZRIRY 300 <KFIERT 22 LI O LT, BERL TWDEOIZE D =27 A0
RIVELEATL DL FFRCEDOZITF b G THRE#L£7,

708, ZZTIE 2014 R ITABRENTZ GPC DIEL~=a 7 W ES ICFIFRIEEEZI TV ELTZDN,
AT LDHRIL~ =27 WVHYETEND FREMD D720 W HLL T D GPC firy =741

Z TS,

GPC O =7 Ak
URL: http://www.ghgprotocol.org/city-accounting
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